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Jean L. Kiddoo 
Danielle Burt 
Tel:  202.373.6000 
Fax:  202.373.6001 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
danielle.burt@bingham.com 

December 15, 2011 

Via ECFS and IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION  
 WC Docket No. 11-177; File No. ITC-T/C-20111003-00315- In the Matter of 

the Joint Application of Genesis Park GP Company, LLC (“Transferor”) and 
Gores AC Holdings, LLC (“Transferee”) for Grant of Authority Pursuant to 
Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended, to Complete a 
Transfer of Control of Authorized Domestic and International Section 214 
Carriers Alpheus Communications, L.P. and Alpheus Data Services, LLC 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of Gores AC Holdings, LLC, we are pleased to notify the Commission that the 
transfer of control transaction described in the Application filed in the above-referenced 
proceedings was completed on December 8, 2011. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Danielle Burt 
 
Jean L. Kiddoo 
Danielle Burt 

cc (via email): Ms. Jodie May (FCC) 
  Mr. Dennis Johnson (FCC) 
  


